N Natalie L Oliver

Grapevine, TX 210-501-7169 natoliver7@gmail.com

Registered nurse with 25 years experience in customer service, caring for the critically ill, and monitoring patients closely in order to deliver a high level of care for patients within the healthcare setting.

Work Experience RN OR

RN OR

10/2020 to 05/2021

HealthTrust Workforce Solutions

DFW,TX

Accept local assignments with facilities and hospitals providing perioperative services in order to fulfill short- term staffing needs .

OR RN

05/2020 to 10/2020

Accountable Healthcare Staffing

Grapevine, TX

Accepted and fulfilled a short- term contract at Baylor Scott and White Level II trauma facility.

RN First Responder

03/2020 to 04/2020

Krucial Staffing

New York, New York

Fulfilled a short term travel contract in New York as a First Responder caring for the critically ill during the COVID -19 pandemic within area hospital.

PACU RN

08/2019 to 02/2020

UT Southwestern Clements Hospital

Dallas, TX

Accepted Full Time position in the Post Anesthesia Care Unit recovering patients emerging from general anesthesia and local sedation. Patient population included the critically ill, organ transplants, outpatient, special procedures and interventional radiology.

PACU RN

11/2018 to 08/2019

Accountable Healthcare Staffing

Dallas, TX

Accepted and fulfilled a short- term contract at UT Southwestern post anesthesia care unit.

OR RN

05/2018 to 11/2018

Medical City Healthcare

Dallas, TX

OR RN weekends circulating all specialties. Weekend Charge RN as needed: supervision of staff, schedule and manage weekend cases.

Perioperative RN

02/2018 to 05/2018

Medely Staffing

DFW, TX

Accept local assignments with facilities and hospitals providing perioperative services in order to fulfill short term staffing needs .

Nurse Leader Systems Resource Float

04/2017 to 01/2018

Methodist Healthcare System

San Antonio, TX

Care and management of patients within the perioperative setting, fulfilling critical staffing needs at facilities and hospitals within the MHS system.

OR RN

04/2016 to 04/2017

Medtrust Staffing

San Antonio, TX

Accepted and completed a local contract at the San Antonio Military Medical Center, a Level I trauma facility.

Perioperative RN

11/2013 to 03/2016

The Center for Special Surgery at Texas Center for Athletes San Antonio, TX

Care of patients preoperative, operative, and postoperative in an ambulatory care facility.

OR Charge RN

02/2014 to 09/2014

Methodist Specialty and Transplant Hospital.

San Antonio,TX

Weekend Charge OR RN: Supervision of staff, schedule and manage weekend cases.

Perioperative RN

05/2013 to 02/2014

Victory Healthcare

San Antonio, TX

Care of patients preoperative, operative, and postoperative within the hospital setting.

PACU RN

08/2012 to 05/2013

Methodist Stone Oak Hospital

San Antonio, TX

Accepted Full Time position in the Post Anesthesia Care Unit recovering patients emerging from general anesthesia and local sedation. Patient population included the critically ill, organ transplants, outpatient, special procedures and interventional radiology.

Diabetes Clinical Educator

08/2010 to 07/2012

Medtronic Diabetes

Houston and San Antonio territory, TX

Schedule and conduct education classes for patients of all age groups, healthcare providers, and the public on nutrition, diet, and company products throughout assigned territory. Schedule all patient trainings with a high level of communication with physician offices, including obtaining orders and providing initial adjustments for insulin pump therapy. Expert on company's medical devices.



Skills Developing and implementing age specific nursing care plans. - 10+ years

groups.-10+

Implementation of a holistic care approach in caring for patients of all

years

Conflict Resolution - 10+ years

Expert time management skills - 10+ years

Complete accurate and concise medical records in a timely manner. - 10+ years

Ability to recognize, prioritize, and complete tasks in order of importance,

with attention to detail.-10+ years

Effective communication and active listening skills. - 10+ years

Proactive Healthcare - 10+ years

Strong interpersonal and relationship building skills. - 10+ years

Education University of Texas at Tyler

Bachelor's

Nursing

Tyler, TX

08/1994 to 05/1996

University of Texas at San Antonio

Other

Paralegal Certificate of Law

San Antonio, TX

08/2012 to 08/2013